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Atkins, Caelan

From: David Langley < >
Sent: 28 July 2023 11:48
To: Aquind Interconnector
Subject: Aquind Interconnector submission deadline 28.Jy 2023

Categories: Consultation Respone

Please confirm the receipt of my response. 
Many Thanks,  
David Langley 
 
 
Response to the invitation by the SOS on 14th July to respond to the new submission by PCC. 
Relying on the Mannington substation as an alternative connection point makes me think of a drowning man 
clutching at straws. Surely the Secretary of State has other more substantial issues to consider when faced with the 
decision whether to approve or refuse Aquind interconnector. 
 I and others have repeatedly given many compelling reasons which are sufficient to refuse this project. Is 
Mannington the final straw? Is this the only reason to stop this construction process, the damage to the fabric of our 
city and beyond? 
Mr Shapps, please review the complete panolpy of issues- you will surely find reason enough to put a stop to this 
nonsense. 
David Langley  




